DiSanto, Michael

From: Krieger, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:44 PM

To: DiSanto, Michael; Gallahue, Pam; Schatz, Marcie
Subject: FW: Recreational marijuana

From: James Godo [mailto:jwgodo@noctrl.edul]
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Krieger, Doug <KriegerD@naperville.il.us>
Cc: President Hammond <president@noctrl.edu>
Subject: Recreational marijuana

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Doug,

Thank you for the invitation to share North Central College’s perspective regarding recreational marijuana. Because
marijuana remains illegal under federal law and federal financial assistance remains important to the College and our
students, marijuana will continue to be banned on our campus. Additionally, under the new State of Illinois law,
recreational marijuana remains illegal for individuals under age 21, prohibiting many of our students from legally
obtaining and using marijuana anywhere else in the State. I hope this information is helpful as the City continues its
discussions.

Jim Godo ’93

Assistant Vice President for External Affairs; Special Assistant to the President
North Central College

(630) 637-5809



